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Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Binder, Suzanne [sbinder@Piedmont.k12.ca.us]
Sent: Friday, March 25, 2011 3:03 PM
To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health
Cc: Brady, Michael
Subject: RO#0003067 - UST (Underground Storage Tank) Case Closure Consideration for PUSD 
Attachments: List of Landowners Form.pdf; DTSC oversight termination letter dated 2010-9-8.pdf

Categories: Red Category

Hi Mark, 
  
Attached is a signed "List of Landowners Form" as requested in your March 11, 2011 letter.  Your letter also requested 
that Piedmont Unified School District claim the site in GeoTracker which has been done. We have uploaded to 
GeoTracker the PEA-SAP work plan reports and related correspondence. Because this was just completed today, you 
won't be able to view until Monday due to the 48 hour uploading lag time I'm told. 
  
Also attached is the correspondence we received from DTSC terminating the EOA (Environmental Oversight Agreement - 
Docket #HSA-EOA 09/10-048) that Michael Brady mentioned.   
  
Thanks, 
  
Suzanne Binder 
Business Services 
510-594-2609 
  
  








	RO3067_CORRES_2011-03-25.pdf
	DTSC oversight termination letter dated 2010-9-8

